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TO: Goodhue County Commissioners 

FROM: Amanda Holst, HR Generalist  

DATE: February 5, 2025 

RE: 2025 Staffing Report (through January)  
 
 
 
 

 

Effective 
Date Status Name Position Notes 

1/2/2025 New Hire Lemmer, Nick 
Communications & 
Outreach Specialist 

replacing Briggs 
Tople 

1/3/2025 
Employment 
Ended Seaberg, Ethan Deputy Surveyor   

1/4/2025 Promo/Transfer Miller, Theresa Care Coordinator .6 FTE   
1/4/2025 Promo/Transfer Badker, Carolyn Social Service Team Leader   
1/4/2025 Promo/Transfer Wilson, Samantha Social Service Team Leader   
1/6/2025 New Hire Bartz, Andrea  Care Coordinator   

1/6/2025 New Hire Hoffman, Erika  Detention Deputy 
replacing Daisy 
Chavez 

1/10/2025 
Employment 
Ended Petersmeyer, Evan Summer Help- Finance   

1/16/2025 
Employment 
Ended Dohman, Ella  Summer Help- Assessor   

1/20/2025 Promo/Transfer Grimes, Greg 
Recycling Center 
Coordinator   

1/24/2025 
Employment 
Ended Johnson, Mychal Patrol Major   

1/27/2025 
Employment 
Ended Koenig, Lance HR Manager   

1/27/2025 New Hire Smith, Megan  
Land Use Management 
Director 

replacing Lisa 
Hanni 


